

Oak Hill was constructed circa 1790 on the historic Ravensworth tract by Richard Fitzhugh, a descendant of one of the first land-grant holders in Northern Virginia. The late Georgian style dwelling was fashionably renovated in the Colonial Revival style during the late 1930s by renowned restoration architect Walter M. Macomber. Named for two large oak trees on the property, Oak Hill retains sufficient integrity of design, workmanship, setting, materials, location, and feeling despite the tremendous mid-to-late-twentieth-century growth in Fairfax County. It balances its original plan and materials with the ideals of the Colonial Revival style and the early historic preservation movement.



**Oak Hill** Listed in the National Register of Historic Places May 19, 2004 Preservation50